Pat

#

From: epostcard@urban.org

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:23 AM

To: Pat

Subject: Form 990-N E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

Organization: LAURA AND PETER MOSSAKOWSKI FAMILY DOG PARK LTD
EIN: 46-4381046

Submission Type: Form 990-N

Year: 2013

Submission ID: 7800582014182dc97038

e-File Postmark: 7/1/2014 12:17:15 PM

Accepted Date: 7/1/2014

The IRS has accepted the e-Postcard described above. Please save this receipt for your records.

Thank you for filing.

e-Postcard technical support
Phone: 866-255-0654 (toll free)
email:ePostcard@urban.org

LAURA AND PETER MOSSAKOWSKI FAMILY
DOG PARKLTD

2555 Continental Ct Ste 4

Green Bay, Wl 54311
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Information copy. Do not send to IRS.

OMB No. 1545-2085

Form 990"N Electronic Notice (e-Postcard)

Department of the Treasury for Tax-Exempt Organizations not Required To File Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 0 1 3
hternal Revenue Service

Open to Public

Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 1/1/2013, and ending 12/31/2013.
B Check if applicable C Name of organization: LAURA AND PETER MOSSAKOWSKI FAMILY DOG PARK D Employer
Terminated, Oul of Business LD Identification Number
" dibla: 46-4381046
Gross receipts are normally $50,000 =
or less 2555 Continental Ct Ste 4
Green Bay, WI, US, 54311
E Website: F Name of Principal Officer: Laura Mossakowski

2555 Continental Ct Ste 4
Green Bay, WI, US, 54311

Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. We ask far the information on this form to carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States. You
are required to give us the information. We need it to ensure that you are complying with these laws.

The organization is not required to provide the information requested on a form that is subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act unless the form displays a valid
OMB control number. Books or records relating to a form or its instructions must be retained as long as their contents may become material in the
administration of any Internal Revenue law. The rules governing the confidentiality of the Form 990-N is covered in Code section 6104.

The time needed to complete and file this form and related schedules will vary depending on individual circumstances. The estimated average times is 15
minutes.

Note: This image is provided for your records only. Do NOT mail this page to the IRS. The IRS will not accept this filing via
paper. You must file your Form 990-N (e-Postcard) electronically.

7/1/2014 11:13 AM



